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Questions and Answers #2 
 

1. Question: Is there a bid bond required? Section 3.0. 
 
Answer:  There is nothing in Section 3.0 requiring a bid bond.   
 
 
2. Question: What are the current rates? Any CPI or PIs allowed? Can you share a previous invoice? Section 
2.1.7. 
 
Answer: A print screen of 2.1.7 is noted below.  The question does not appear to apply to Section 2.1.7.  The 
District will not reimburse any vendor for the cost of the preparing and/or submitting a proposal.   

 

However, the answers to your question may be found in RFP 24-031 Q&A posted on the Georgia Procurement 
Registry on March 22, 2024.  Refer to Question #5 and Question #9. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3. Question: Do you have a specific disposal location or site? Section 4.1.  
 
Answer: A print screen of 4.1 is noted below. The question does not appear to apply to Section 4.1.  Section 4.1 
is information a vendor or offeror should submit to the District as part of their technical proposal.  All District 
locations/sites needing waste disposal are noted on the Excel documents attached at the Georgia Procurement 
Registry or the District’s website: https://www.hcbe.net/purchasing/openbids.  The documents are named 
EXCEL COST PROPOSAL 6 AND 8 YD UNITS AND EXCEL COST PROPOSAL ROLL OFF UNITS 
REVISED.     

 

4. Question: Is this currently a franchise or open market? Section 7.11 
 
 
Answer: A print screen of 7.11 is noted below.  Section 7.11 means the District does not agree to exclusivity 
contracts.  Nothing in this agreement will prevent the District from purchasing goods or services from another 
waste disposal contractor, if needed for operations.   

 
 
 
 


